
From: Tyler Huckstep
To: planning
Subject: File # DSRFY2025-0011 Quinella
Date: Thursday, October 2, 2025 9:49:35 AM

I wish to be an interested party in regards to this proposed development. I somehow missed
opening the letters and missed the neighborhood discussions on the 29th of September. I have
contacted the developer and someone is supposed to get back to me. I wanted to let my
concerns be known. As a direct neighbor, I am not keen on 3 three story units being built. I
understand why it's 3 stories. So as many units can be crammed onto a property as possible. I
don't like the ever increasing congestion on the streets. With the height of the units I lose all
sense of privacy to my backyard. Every unit built will be in direct line of sight. Planting a
couple little bushes along the fenceline is not going to change that. The owner stated he was
going to build a single story residence and now it's 3 units. I would like to know what the
outcome is and what can be done to address some of these issues. Thank you.
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